Sajjad Ahmed Warraich

Research Officer

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email:

Contact: 051-2311641

LinkedIn:



2005 - 2007

About

Dr. Sajjad Ahmed Warraich is working as Research Officer in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Sajjad Ahmed Warraich has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Hrm

Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	2003 - 2007
Master in Political Science University of Balochistan , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
BA in Arts Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1979 - 1981
F.Sc in Pre-Medical BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1976 - 1978
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1973 - 1975
Experience	
Research Officer NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2021- Present
Research Officer NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020 - 2020
DD Adm & Coord School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2018 - 2018
DD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2017
CO ,	- Present
Instr Class C Pak Army ,	- Present
GSO-2 Ops Pak Army ,	- Present
GSO-2 Pak Army ,	- Present
GSO-1	- Present
GSO-1	- Present
GSO-1 Dte Gen ISI , Pakistan Army	2007 - 2015

Tamgha e Imtiaz, Military 2007